CASE #PL2021-255

Trevor Gruys

From: Sahli, David (MPCA) <david.sahli@state.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 9:23 AM

To: Trevor Gruys

Cc: Zach Moen; Roisen, Nathan

Subject: RE: Seagate - Sanitary Sewer Extension/Modification Permit
Trevor,

Thanks for sending the plan sheets and explaining the project.

Based on our review it has been determined that an MPCA Sanitary Sewer Extension permit is not required.
Local permits may still be required for connection to their sanitary sewer system.

Dave Sahli, PE

Municipal Wastewater Section
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
david.sahli@state.mn.us
651/757-2687

m&w i MINNESOTA POLLUTION
! CONTROL AGENCY

Our mission is to protect and improve the environment and enhance human health.

NOTICE: This email {including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. This email
may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply back to the sender that you have
received this message in error, then delete it. Thank you.

From: Trevor Gruys <TGruys@loucksinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 7:22 PM

To: Sahli, David (MPCA) <david.sahli@state.mn.us>

Cc: Zach Moen <ZMoen®@loucksinc.com>; Roisen, Nathan <NRoisen@bwbr.com>
Subject: Seagate - Sanitary Sewer Extension/Modification Permit

This message may be from an external email source.
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center.

Good evening David,

| received your contact information from a colleague in our office. | am reaching out to you regarding a project we are
working on at 7801 Computer Ave in Bloomington, MN. As part of the City review process, they are requesting a letter be
provided from the MPCA stating whether a sanitary extension/modification permit is/is not required. The project proposes
the realignment of the existing 10” sanitary service to accommodate the building addition as well as a new service to the
addition. All work is related to the private sanitary sewer system on Seagate’s property.

Attached are pdfs of the applicable design plans for the sanitary sewer:
s Existing conditions plan showing the existing survey information.
¢ City GIS map showing the layout of the public and private sanitary sewer onsite.
s Proposed utility plans for the sanitary sewer modifications.
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Would you be able to confirm whether a permit is not required, or if one heeds to be applied for?
Please do not hesitate to reach out with any questions.

Thank you in advance for your help.
Trevor

TREVOR GRUYS, PE (MN)

Associate Enginesr
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